From: donotreply@waimakariri.govt.nz

To: IM Staff

Subject: Plan Change Further Submission

Date: Monday, 21 November 2022 1:13:12 PM
Attachments: 0.png

SUBMISSION STATEMENT:
Proposed Plan Change No. Housing intensification / Variation 1
Submission No. being addressed: 23

Original submitter's name and address:
Ngaire Wilkinson 498 Mill Road 7692 New Zealand

Your position: Support
YOUR DETAILS:

ame: v I 55

Organisation name:

Postal address:

Phone No. _

Fax No.

Email: wayne@godfrey.net.nz
Wish to be heard? No

Heard with others? Yes
YOUR SUBMISSION:

The particular parts of the submission I/we support/oppose are:

Support Support of the inclusion of the open space provided by the Stormwater

Management Area (SMA) and the walkway in area calculation

The reasons for my/our support/opposition are:

Support That the Stormwater Management area of ODP160 be utilised in the calculation
for the purpose of the overall average area. I submit that there is open space’ provided by
the Stormwater Management Area (SMA) and the walkway. This reduces density in the

area. Request to have this area included in the density calculation.

I/we seek that the whole (or part) of the submission be allowed (or disallowed):

Allowed





